
  

Further to our email of 1st February 2022 regarding your request for the following information: 

Thank you for your response, in which you stated “We only hold information from 2018 onwards. 
2018 - £6,794 
2019 - £6,017 
2020 - £5,000 
2021 - £5,000 
Annual subscription and attendance at Stonewall annual conferences”. 
Could you please provide the following clarifications?  
i) are all figures stated ex-vat or inclusive?
ii) could you kindly break-down each year's total amount to detail each component?
iii) could you name the annual subscriptions and conferences attended?
iv) For any 'attendance' type charges (conferences, training etc) could you also please detail the 'per-
attendee ex-vat charge' and provide the number of tickets/delegates attending?

Your request has been handled as a request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (the 
Act). 

A search for the requested information within the Atomic Weapons Establishment (AWE) has now been 
completed, and we can confirm that information in scope of your request is held. 

We are able to disclose the following information, addressing each of your questions in turn: 

i) are all figures stated ex-vat or inclusive?

All figures exclude VAT

ii) could you kindly break-down each year's total amount to detail each component?

2018 - annual Stonewall Global Diversity Champions Membership at £5,000 plus 6 delegates at the 2018 
London Stonewall Workplace Conference at £299 per delegate 

2019 - annual Stonewall Global Diversity Champions Membership at £5,000 plus 3 delegates at the 2019 
London Stonewall Workplace Conference at £339 per delegate 

2020 - annual Stonewall Global Diversity Champions Membership at £5,000 

2021 - annual Stonewall Global Diversity Champions Membership at £5,000 

iii) could you name the annual subscriptions and conferences attended?

See above
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iv) For any 'attendance' type charges (conferences, training etc) could you also please detail the 'per-
attendee ex-vat charge' and provide the number of tickets/delegates attending?  

See above 

 
Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications. If you have any 
queries regarding the content of this letter, please contact this office in the first instance. 

If you are unhappy with the way your request has been handled you have a right to request an internal 
review within 40 days of receiving this letter, by writing to information.requests@awe.co.uk or our postal 
address: Information Requests Team, AWE Aldermaston, Reading, RG7 4PR. If you are still unhappy after an 
internal review has been completed, under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act 
2000 you have the right to take your complaint to the Information Commissioner’s Office. Please note the 
Commissioner will generally not consider a complaint until you have exhausted AWE’s internal complaints 
process. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
AWE Information Requests Team 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 




